MANDATE
TRADE UNION

By Registered Post

315t August 2023

Mes. Karen Evans,
Store Manager,
Tesco Metro,
Dublin Road,
Capdoo Commons,
Clane,

Co. Kildare.

Re: Contracted Breaks

Dear Ms. Evans,

As stated in our previous letter, our members have instructed Mandate to seek a meeting with
you. As this is clearly a collective issue and an issue of legality, both in relation to the actual
breach and in relation to the Tesco/Mandate Agreements, the Company is obligated to meet
with Mandate, in order to address the issue of the Company’s failure to pay a statutory break
to our members.

It is not advisable that our members meet without their Union Official, or that the Company
attempt to proceed in the absence of their Official.

Failing this, | will arrange a general meeting to discuss next steps.

| would therefore appreciate if you would forward a number of dates. | look forward to
hearing from you.

Yours sincerely,

" PR D

Amanda Kane,
Divisional Organiser.
Email: mkane@mandate.ie
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